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Matilda Sanders IIO:J..81-6V 


From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 10:47 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/12/2011 10:45:00 AM 
Docket Number: 110281-GU 
Filename 1Path : 11 0281.Final Order.mfb.doc 

FINAL ORDER GRANTING APPROVAL FOR AUTHORITY TO ISSUE AND SELL SECURITIES 
Docket No. 110281-GU 

Terry x. J{o{anafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 ~c,.6( ~ 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1 

Com m iss ion Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08884-1 1 in Docket 110281-GU (Email ID = 470036) 
The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

I DOCUMENT NO. I DESCRIPTION 
08884-1 1 (3 PES.) Final Order PSC-11-0568-FOF-GU 

granting approval for authority to issue 
and sell securities; docket to remain open 
to monitor issuance and/or sale of 
securities until FCG submits, and staff has 
reviewed, consummation report, at which 
time docket to be closed administratively. 

12/12/2011 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110281-GU Date Docketed: 09/27/2011 Title: Application for authority to issue debt security, pursuant to 
Section 366.04, F.S. , and Chapter 25-8 , F.A.C., by Florida 
City Gas. 

Company: Florida City Gas 

Official Fi ling Date: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("() " indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 

and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

CLK ( ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
X X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module A6(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff D Buys, M Cicchetti [QJ Current CASR revision level 
A Maurev 

1. FAW Notice Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. Standard Order 
5. Monitor Order 
6 . Close Docket 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/06/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Hear1ng 0 1cer s ff " ( ) p h re eanng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

ADM 

X 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 10/06/2011 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~' COMPLETED EVENTS 

SRC 

Dates 

Current 

10/25/2011 
11/09/2011 
11/22/2011 
12/12/2011 

04/13/2012 

04/27/2012 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110281-GU Date Docketed: 09/27/2011 Title: Application for authority to issue debt security, pursuant to 
Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Florida 
City Gas. 

Company: Florida City Gas 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A6(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff D Buys, M Cicchetti [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
A Maurev 

1. Staff Recommendation SAME 11/09/2011 
2. Agenda SAME 11/22/2011 
3. Standard Order SAME 12/12/2011 
4. Monitor Docket 04/13/2012 04/15/2013 
5. Close Docket 04/27/2012 04/29/2013 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Barrera 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/04/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H ear1ng 1cer s Off" ( ) p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I I I I I X 

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

Approved: ~~,~~ 
.Peudlny ' Date: 
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